Mastercreation TFS

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Sent: 14 August 2024 13:32

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Parag Pandey

Subject: FW:

Attachments: Cheque.pdf; NewGSTCertificate.pdf; PanCard.pdf; Print_UdyamRegistrationCertificate.pdf; RV242523247_SupplierRegistrationForm.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Onkar,

With attached set of document , please enable below vendor for raising purchase order

3R NO. SUPPLIER STATUS ACTION REGISTRATION DATE SUPPLIER CODE-SAFAL SUPPLIER CODE-HAVISION (ENTITY WISE) ENTITY NAME HAME OF SUPPLIER
1 Dlsabied Review | InActive | Resend Detall | Print 12 - DaC: - 2023 RV2E2414257 V002468 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED RNT COMSULTANTS
Regards

Binu Balachandran
+91-8452876061

From: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 1:30 PM

To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>
Subject:



